

**Central Mon Area Committee
Action List
18th April 2018**

Minute Item:	Subject	Responsibility	Outcome
Area Issues	Uncontrolled crossing on the link road at Tri Wall. Speed signs need to move further back. Cllr Treharne to email Chair with detail.	Cllr Treharne / Cllr Feakin	
	To contact Highways with concerns regarding traffic at the new development at Opulus Way Parking issues at New Dixton Road / Dixton Close	Nicola Perry – to contact Highways to ask them to next meeting to address all issues raised.	
	To request Carl Touhig attend the next meeting to provide an update on the recycling review	Nicola Perry	
	To follow up the 3G pitch in Usk	Cllr L Jones / Cllr Feakin	